
                                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JOSH GREEN, M.D. 

GOVERNOR | KE KIAʻĀINA 
 

SYLVIA LUKE 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIAʻĀINA 

 

STATE OF HAWAII | KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

KA ‘OIHANA KUMUWAIWAI ʻĀINA 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION 
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707 

 

  
 

 

DAWN N.S CHANG 
CHAIRPERSON 

BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

 
RYAN K.P. KANAKA‘OLE 

FIRST DEPUTY 
 

CIARA W.K. KAHAHANE 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

 
AQUATIC RESOURCES 

BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 

CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 
LAND 

STATE PARKS 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Members, Hawai‘i Island Burial Council 
 
FROM:  Traven Apiki, Burial Sites Specialist 
 
RE: Contents of February 19, 2026 Hawaii Island Burial Council  Board 

Packet 
 
The contents of the February 19, 2026 Hawaii Island Board packet are as follows: 
 

1. HIBC February 19, 2026 Meeting Memo 
2. HIBC February 19, 2026 Meeting Agenda 
3. HIBC December 8, 2025 Draft Meeting Minutes 
4. Department’s Recommendation to Defer the Lineal Descendancy Application of 

the Applicant, Zae-Michael M. Apele, to Unidentified Native Hawaiian Skeletal 
Remains, SIHP # 50-10-45-31430, Located at 15-1570 Maku‘u Drive, Hawaiian 
Paradise Park, Waikahekahe Ahupua‘a, Puna District, Island of Hawai‘i, TMK: (3) 
1-5-023:040. 

5. Department’s Recommendation to Recognized Eranious M. Murray II as a Lineal 
Descendant to Keakaonalii, Interred at Family Burial Cave, Kolomikimiki, SIHP # 
50-10-18-18545, Located at, Kaulana Ahupua‘a, North Kona District, Island of 
Hawai‘i, TMK: (3) 7-2-005:004. 

6. Letter from County of Hawaii Department of Public Works, Dated December 30, 
2025, Pertaining to Section 106 Consultation of Safe Routes to Waiakea Schools.  

7. Letter from Bowers + Kubota, Dated January 7, 2026, Pertaining to the Section 
106 Consultation State Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s 2025 Environmental 
Review Project. 

8. Letter from Department of Transportation, Dated January 16, 2026, Pertaining to 
the Section 106 Consultation for Hawaii Belt Road Guardrail and Shoulder 
Improvements Vicinity of Kaaluu Bridge to Kuwaikahi Stream Bridge. 

 
Board Packets Available Online at: 

https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/  

https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/


 
 

Hawaii Island Burial Council Members 
 

Representation 
 

Name Term Expiration Date 

Puna Shantel Freeman 2025-2029 
Hilo Cyrus Seto 2025-2029 

Hamakua I’Inimaikalani Kahakalau 2023-2027 
Kohala Leimana Abenes 2025-2029 
Kona Cayla Crivello 2023-2027 
Kaʻū Desmon Haumea 2022-2026 

Large Landowner Vacant  
Large Landowner Vacant  
Large Landowner Vacant  

 



                                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JOSH GREEN, M.D. 

GOVERNOR | KE KIAʻĀINA 
 

SYLVIA LUKE 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIAʻĀINA 

 

STATE OF HAWAII | KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

KA ‘OIHANA KUMUWAIWAI ʻĀINA 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION 
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707 

 

  
 

 

DAWN N.S CHANG 
CHAIRPERSON 

BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

 
RYAN K.P. KANAKA‘OLE 

FIRST DEPUTY 
 

CIARA W.K. KAHAHANE 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

 
AQUATIC RESOURCES 

BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 

CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 
LAND 

STATE PARKS 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Members, Hawai‘i Island Burial Council 
 
FROM:  Traven Apiki, Burial Sites Specialist 
 
RE:  Notification of the Next Hawai‘i Island Burial Council Meeting 
 
The Hawai‘i Island Burial Council meeting has been scheduled as follows: 
 
  Date:  Thursday, February 19, 2026 
  Time:  9:30 AM – 1:30 PM 
  Place:  Online via Teams 

—AND— 
Division of Forestry and Wildlife 
Conference Room 
19 E. Kāwili Street 
Hilo, HI 96720 
 

Board members, staff, applicants, and testifiers can choose to participate either in-
person or via ICT 
 

Teams Meeting Link: 
https://zoom.us/j/98382237515  

 
Meeting ID: 983 8223 7515 

Passcode: 0uvV1e 
 
 

Board Packets Available Online at: 
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/  

 
  

https://zoom.us/j/98382237515
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/


                                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JOSH GREEN, M.D. 

GOVERNOR | KE KIAʻĀINA 
 

SYLVIA LUKE 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIAʻĀINA 

 

STATE OF HAWAII | KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

KA ‘OIHANA KUMUWAIWAI ʻĀINA 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION 
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707 

 

  
 

 

DAWN N.S CHANG 
CHAIRPERSON 

BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

 
RYAN K.P. KANAKA‘OLE 

FIRST DEPUTY 
 

CIARA W.K. KAHAHANE 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

 
AQUATIC RESOURCES 

BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 

CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 
LAND 

STATE PARKS 

 

 
AGENDA 

HAWAI‘I ISLAND BURIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
     
    DATE:  Thursday, February 19, 2026 
    TIME:  9:30 AM – 1:30 PM 
    PLACE: Online via Zoom 

—AND— 
Division of Forestry and Wildlife 

      Conference Room 
19 E. Kāwili Street 

      Hilo, HI 96720 
 
This meeting will be held using interactive conference technology (ICT) under section 92-3.7, 
Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS). Board members, staff, applicants, testifiers, and the public can 
choose to participate in person, online via ICT, or by telephone at +1 253 215 8782. 
 

To Attend/Provide Testimony via ICT: 
https://zoom.us/j/98382237515   

 
Meeting ID: 983 8223 7515 

Passcode: 0uvV1e 
 

Board Packets Available Online at: 
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/  

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL/PULE 
 
III. MINUTES 
 

A. Approval of the Minutes for December 18, 2025. 
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion Regarding the Burial Sites Working Group. 
 

B. Discussion and Determination of the Lineal Descendancy Recognition 
Application of the Applicant, Zae-Michael M. Apele, to Unidentified Native 

https://zoom.us/j/98382237515
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/


 
 

Hawaiian Skeletal Remains, SIHP # 50-10-45-31430, Located at 15-1570 Maku‘u 
Drive, Hawaiian Paradise Park, Waikahekahe Ahupua‘a, Puna District, Island of 
Hawai‘i, TMK: (3) 1-5-023:040. 
The Council may elect to go into executive session pursuant to HRS § 6E-43.5(e). The 
Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian 
Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of 
members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the 
meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once 
the confidential matter is no longer being considered. 

 
C. Discussion and Determination of the Lineal Descendancy Recognition 

Application of the Applicant, Eranious McNeil Murray, to Keakaonalii, Interred at 
Family Burial Cave, Kolomikimiki, SIHP # 50-10-18-18545, Located at, Kaulana 
Ahupua‘a, North Kona District, Island of Hawai‘i, TMK: (3) 7-2-005:004. 
The Council may elect to go into executive session pursuant to HRS § 6E-43.5(e). The 
Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian 
Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of 
members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the 
meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once 
the confidential matter is no longer being considered. 
 

D. Discussion Regarding the Presentation by Office of Hawaiian Affairs on their 
2026 Legislative Package, House Bill 2104/Senate Bill 2538 and House Bill 
2102/Senate Bill 2536, Relating to the Island Burial Councils and Historic 
Preservation. 

 
V. INADVERTENTS/COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Discussion Regarding Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains on the 
Hawaiʻi Preperatory Academy Upper Campus, Kauniho and Waiaka 2nd 
Ahupuaʻa, South Kohala District, Island of Hawaiʻi TMK: (3) 6-5-001:033.  
 

B. Discussion Regarding Letter from County of Hawaii Department of Public 
Works, Dated December 30, 2025, Pertaining to Section 106 Consultation of Safe 
Routes to Waiakea Schools.  

 
C. Discussion Regarding Letter from Bowers + Kubota, Dated January 7, 2026, 

Pertaining to the Section 106 Consultation State Hawaii Public Housing 
Authority’s 2025 Environmental Review Project. 

 
D. Discussion Regarding Letter from Department of Transportation, Dated January 

16, 2026, Pertaining to the Section 106 Consultation for Hawaii Belt Road 
Guardrail and Shoulder Improvements Vicinity of Kaaluu Bridge to Kuwaikahi 
Stream Bridge. 

 
VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. The Next HIBC Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 19, 2026, 9:30 A.M., 
TBD. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

 
  



 
 

To Provide Written Testimony: 
We encourage interested persons to submit written testimony in advance of the meeting, 
which will be distributed to Board members prior to the meeting and allow a timely review. 
Please submit written testimony via email to: traven.apiki@hawaii.gov. Written testimonies 
can also be mailed to: 40 Po‘okela Street, Hilo, HI 96720. Written testimonies may be posted 
upon the HIBC meeting website; as a precaution, please be mindful with any personal 
information prior to submitting unless you intend it to be shared. Late written testimony 
will be retained as part of the record and distributed to HIBC members as soon as 
practicable, but we cannot ensure the HIBC will receive it in sufficient time to review, prior 
to decision-making. 
 
To Provide In-Person Oral Testimony: 
Attend in-person at: 19 E. Kāwili Street, Hilo HI 96720. 
 
To Provide Testimony by Telephone: 
On the day of the meeting at the start of the agenda item you wish to testify on, dial +1 253-
205-0468 and follow the prompts. 
 
To Provide Video/Zoom Testimony: 
Please send your request in a timely manner to: traven.apiki@hawaii.gov with your 
information, email address, and the agenda item you wish to testify on. Once your request 
has been received, you will receive a confirmation email with pertinent information. You 
may testify without signing up in advance. 
 
We kindly ask that all oral/video testimony be limited to not more than three (3) minutes. 
We ask that you identify yourself and any affiliation before speaking, but you can choose 
not to do so. 
 
Pursuant to HRS § 92-3, all interested persons shall be afforded an opportunity to present 
oral testimony or submit data, views, or arguments, in writing on any agenda item.  Public 
Testimony for items listed on the agenda is strongly recommended to be limited to three 
minutes per agenda item. We ask that you identify yourself and any affiliation before 
speaking, but you can choose not to do so.  
 
The HIBC may go into Executive Session pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult with its 
attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, 
immunities, and liabilities. 
 
Pursuant to HRS § 6E-43.5(e), the council may hold a closed meeting if the location and 
description of a burial site are under consideration. 
 
Pursuant to §92-2.5(d) HRS, if a meeting must be cancelled due to lack of quorum, the 
present council members may elect to continue to receive testimony and presentations on 
items on the agenda. 
 
It is strongly recommended that any member of the public who requests an item to be 
placed on a burial council meeting agenda must make this request with the Burial Sites 
Program staff at least two weeks preceding the scheduled meeting date. This request shall 
be accompanied by all related documents. Failure to comply with this procedure may delay 
the item to the following month’s agenda.  
 



 
 

Materials related to items on the agenda are available for review at the State Historic 
Preservation Division located at 40 Po‘okela St., Hilo, HI 96720.   
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please 
contact (808) 829-9322 or traven.apiki@hawaii.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as 
early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. Upon request, this agenda and 
other materials are available in alternate/accessible formats. 



                                                            
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
JOSH GREEN, M.D. 

GOVERNOR | KE KIAʻĀINA 
 

SYLVIA LUKE 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIAʻĀINA 

 

STATE OF HAWAII | KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

KA ‘OIHANA KUMUWAIWAI ʻĀINA 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION 
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707 

 

  
 

 

DAWN N.S CHANG 
CHAIRPERSON 

BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

 
RYAN K.P. KANAKA‘OLE 

FIRST DEPUTY 
 

CIARA W.K. KAHAHANE 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

 
AQUATIC RESOURCES 

BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 

CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 
LAND 

STATE PARKS 

 

 
AGENDA 

HAWAI‘I ISLAND BURIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
     
    DATE:  Monday, December 8, 2025 
    TIME:  9:00 AM – 1:30 PM 
    PLACE: Online via Zoom 

—AND— 
Division of Forestry and Wildlife 

      Conference Room 
19 E. Kāwili Street 

      Hilo, HI 96720 
 
This meeting will be held using interactive conference technology (ICT) under section 92-3.7, 
Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS). Board members, staff, applicants, testifiers, and the public can 
choose to participate in person, online via ICT, or by telephone at +1 669 444 9171. 
 

To Attend/Provide Testimony via ICT: 
https://zoom.us/j/94471372889  

 
Meeting ID: 944 7137 2889 

Passcode: 6cw2J9 
 
 

Board Packets Available Online at: 
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/  

 
HIBC Members: Present: 

Chair Crivello (LLO), Zoom  
Vice-Chair Kahakalau  (Hamakua), Zoom 
Member Desmon Haumea (Ka‘ū), Zoom  
Member Freeman (Puna), Zoom 
Member Abenes (Kohala), In-person  
Member Pōki‘i Seto (Hilo), Zoom 
 

SHPD Staff: Traven Apiki, Hawaii Burial Site Specialist 
Noah Gomes, Cultural Ethnographer 
 

Guests: Tracy Tam Sing 
Jojo Tanimoto 
Melissa Agbayani 

https://zoom.us/j/94471372889
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/shpd/about/branches/ibc/meetings/


 
 

Kalena Blakemore 
Sjacues 
Martha yent 
Alyssa Kau, Deputy A.G. 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Called to order at 9:07AM 

 
II. ROLL CALL/PULE 

 
Member Haumea conducts pule 

 
III. MINUTES 
 

A. Approval of the Minutes for September 18, 2025. 
B. Approval of the Minutes for November 20, 2025. 

 
Recording: 1:56-2:38 

 
Motion and vote made at 2:17 
 
MOTION: To Accept the September 18, 2025 and November 20, 2025 Minutes 
MOVED BY: Member Haumea 
2ND BY: Member Abenes 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 

 
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  Discussion and Approval of the Department’s Recommendation to Recognize 
the Applicant, Kalena K. Blakemore to Unidentified Native Hawaiian Skeletal 
Remains, SIHP # 50-10-02-31544 Located at Honopueo Ahupua‘a, Kohala 
District, Island of Hawai‘i, TMK (3) 5-4-009:020. 
The Council may elect to go into executive session pursuant to HRS § 6E-43.5(e). The 
Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian 
Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of 
members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the 
meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once 
the confidential matter is no longer being considered. 
 
Recording: 2:38-7:27 
 
• Kalena Blakemore-3:40 

 
Motion and vote made at 6:30 
 
MOTION: To Recognize Kalena Blakemore as a Cultural Descendant 
MOVED BY: Member Haumea 
2ND BY: Member Abenes 



 
 

VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 
 
 

B. Discussion Regarding Community Concerns Relating to Queen Emma Lot 
Cemetery Located at Kawaihae Ahupua‘a, Kohala District, Island of Hawai‘i, 
TMK (3) 6-2-002:006. 
 
Recording: 7:27-17:28 
 
• Chair Crivello-7:27 
• Jojo Tanimoto-9:28 
• Traven Apiki-13:13 
• Member Haumea-14:20 
• Chair Crivello-15:00 
• Member Haumea-16:07 
• Member Abenes-16:30 
• Jojo Tanimoto-16:39 
 

C. Discussion Regarding the Review of Sunhine Law as it Pertains to the Hawaii 
Island Burial Council to Include Supporting Discussion on Hawaii 
Administrative Rules (HAR) § 13-300-25 and § 13-300-26. 

 
Recording: 17:28-37:49 
 
• Chair Crivelllo-17:28 
• Member Haumea-26:40 
• Chair Crivello-28:57 
• Traven Apiki-34:10 
• Chair Crivello-35:19 
• Vice-Chair Kahakalau-36:50 

 
V. INADVERTENTS/COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Discussion Regarding Inadvertent Discoveries of Unidentified Native Hawaiian 
Skeletal Remains at Hulihe‘e Palace, Keopu Ahupua‘a, North Kona District, 
Island of Hawai‘i, TMK: (3) 7-5-007-020.  

 
Recording: 37:49-1:25:34 
 
• Chair Crivello-37:49 
• Tracy Tam Sing-38:40 
• Chair Crivello-56:20 
• Member Haumea-57:30 
• Tracy Tam Sing-57:50 
• Member Haumea-58:55 
• Tracy Tam Sing-59:12 
• Chair Crivello-1:01:55 
• Member Haumea-1:05:50 



 
 

• Chair Crivello-1:07:13 
• Vice-Chair Kahakalau-1:10:24 
• Tracy Tam Sing-1:11:50 
• Member Freeman-1:17:10 
• Member Abenes-1:18:10 
• Member Seto-1:18:19 
• Chair Crivello-1:18:28 
• Alyssa Kau-1:18:49 
• Chair Crivello-1:19:00 
• Alyssa Kau-1:21:44 
• Chair Crivello-1:23:14 

 
B. Discussion Regarding Letter from Hawai‘i Department of Transportation, dated 

November 28, 2025, Regarding Section 106 Consultation on the Cellulular 
Vehicle-To-Everything (V2X) System. 

 
Recording: 1:25:34-1:28:06 
 
• Chair Crivello-1:25:34 

 
C. Discussion Regarding Letter from Los Rios Community College District, dated 

October 27, 2025, Regarding NAGPRA Section 6 Summary Provision and 
Invitation to Consult. 

 
Recording: 1:28:06-1:30:07 
 
• Chair Crivello-1:28:06 

 
D. Discussion Regarding Letter from Staten Island Museum, dated August 13, 

2025, Regarding NAGPRA Section 6 Summary Submission and Invitation to 
Consult on Tapa Cloth and Skirt Attributed to Hawai‘i. 
 
Recording: 1:30:07-1:31:20 
 
• Chair Crivello-1:30:07 
 

E. Discussion Regarding Letter from Department of the Navy, dated September 17, 
2025, Regarding Notice of Availability of the Final EIS for Hawaii-California 
Training and Testing. 

 
Recording: 1:30:20-1:33:00 

 
• Chair Crivello-1:31:20 

 
F. Discussion Regarding Updates to the State Historic Preservation Division’s 

Revised Descendancy Claim and the State Historic Preservation Division’s 
Application Process for Cultural Descendants.  

 
Recording: 1:33:00-1:35:04 

 



 
 

• Chair Crivello-1:33:00 
• Traven Apiki-1:33:19 
• Chair Crivello-1:34:38 

 
G. Discussion Regarding Letter from Department of Transportation, dated October 

23, 2025, Regarding Section 106 Consultation on the Keaau-Pahoa Road 
Intersection Improvements at Makuu Drive and Orchidland Drive Keaau and 
Waikahekahe Ahupuaa, Puna District, Island of Hawai‘i, TMK(s): (3) 1-5-015:180, 
188, and 999 (Portions), (3) 1-5-016:161 and 999 (Portions), (3) 1-5-033:249, 250, 
251, and 999 (Portions), (3) 1-6-005:165 (Portion), (3) 1-6-009:244 (Portion), (3) 1-
6-009:245, 246, and 388 (Portions), and (3) 1-6-010:137 (Portion). 

 
Recording: 1:35:04-2:10:51 

 
• Chair Crivello-1:35:04 
• Member Freeman-1:38:00 
• Alyssa Kau-1:38:25 
• Traven Apiki-1:38:54 
• Chair Crivello-1:39:17 
• Alyssa Kau-1:41:48 
• Chair Crivello-1:44:14 
• Alyssa Kau-1:45:56 
• Chair Crivello-1:49:40 
• Member Abenes-1:49:50 
• Chair Crivello-1:50:00 
• Traven Apiki-1:53:53 
• Chair Crivello-1:54:50 
• Member Freeman-1:55:50 
• Chair Crivello-1:57:50 
• Traven Apiki-1:59:37 
• Chair Crivello-2:01:13 
• Member Abenes-2:05:25 
• Chair Crivello-2:05:47 
• Member Freeman-2:06:13 
• Chair Crivello-2:06:55 
• Alyssa Kau-2:08:33 
• Member Freeman-2:09:39 
• Chair Crivello-2:10:22 

 
VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. The Next HIBC Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 15, 2026, 9:30 A.M., 
TBD. 

 
Recording: 2:10:51-2:11:45 
 
• Chair Crivello-2:10:51 

 
 



 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion and vote made at 2:11:45 
 
MOTION: To Adjourn 
MOVED BY: Member Abenes 
2ND BY: Member Freeman 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 

 
Meeting Adjourns 11:19AM 
  



 
 

To Provide Written Testimony: 
We encourage interested persons to submit written testimony in advance of the meeting, 
which will be distributed to Board members prior to the meeting and allow a timely review. 
Please submit written testimony via email to: traven.apiki@hawaii.gov. Written testimonies 
can also be mailed to: 40 Po‘okela Street, Hilo, HI 96720. Written testimonies may be posted 
upon the HIBC meeting website; as a precaution, please be mindful with any personal 
information prior to submitting unless you intend it to be shared. Late written testimony 
will be retained as part of the record and distributed to HIBC members as soon as 
practicable, but we cannot ensure the HIBC will receive it in sufficient time to review, prior 
to decision-making. 
 
To Provide In-Person Oral Testimony: 
Attend in-person at: 19 E. Kāwili Street, Hilo HI 96720. 
 
To Provide Testimony by Telephone: 
On the day of the meeting at the start of the agenda item you wish to testify on, dial +1 253-
205-0468 and follow the prompts. 
 
To Provide Video/Zoom Testimony: 
Please send your request in a timely manner to: traven.apiki@hawaii.gov with your 
information, email address, and the agenda item you wish to testify on. Once your request 
has been received, you will receive a confirmation email with pertinent information. You 
may testify without signing up in advance. 
 
We kindly ask that all oral/video testimony be limited to not more than three (3) minutes. 
We ask that you identify yourself and any affiliation before speaking, but you can choose 
not to do so. 
 
Pursuant to HRS § 92-3, all interested persons shall be afforded an opportunity to present 
oral testimony or submit data, views, or arguments, in writing on any agenda item.  Public 
Testimony for items listed on the agenda is strongly recommended to be limited to three 
minutes per agenda item. We ask that you identify yourself and any affiliation before 
speaking, but you can choose not to do so.  
 
The HIBC may go into Executive Session pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult with its 
attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, 
immunities, and liabilities. 
 
Pursuant to HRS § 6E-43.5(e), the council may hold a closed meeting if the location and 
description of a burial site are under consideration. 
 
Pursuant to §92-2.5(d) HRS, if a meeting must be cancelled due to lack of quorum, the 
present council members may elect to continue to receive testimony and presentations on 
items on the agenda. 
 
It is strongly recommended that any member of the public who requests an item to be 
placed on a burial council meeting agenda must make this request with the Burial Sites 
Program staff at least two weeks preceding the scheduled meeting date. This request shall 
be accompanied by all related documents. Failure to comply with this procedure may delay 
the item to the following month’s agenda.  
 



 
 

Materials related to items on the agenda are available for review at the State Historic 
Preservation Division located at 40 Po‘okela St., Hilo, HI 96720.   
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please 
contact (808) 829-9322 or traven.apiki@hawaii.gov as soon as possible. Requests made as 
early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. Upon request, this agenda and 
other materials are available in alternate/accessible formats. 



 
  

 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF HAWAIʻI | KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES  

KA ‘OIHANA KUMUWAIWAI ʻĀINA 
 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION  
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 
KAPOLEI, HAWAll  96707 

 

 
 

JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR | KE KIAʻĀINA 

 
SYLVIA LUKE 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIAʻĀINA 

 
                   DAWN N.S. CHANG 

CHAIRPERSON 
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT 

 
RYAN K.P. KANAKAʻOLE 

FIRST DEPUTY 
 

DEAN D. UYENO 
ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

 
AQUATIC RESOURCES 

BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT 

CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES 

ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 
LAND 

STATE PARKS 

 

January 13, 2026 
 

             PROJECT NO: 2024PR00161 
            DOC NO: 2601TA03 
              
TO:  Hawai‘i Island Burial Council Members 
 
FROM: Jessica Puff, State Historic Preservation Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: Descendancy Recognition Application of Zae-Michael M. Apele to Unidentified 

Native Hawaiian Skeletal Remains, SIHP # 50-10-45-31430, Located at 15-1570 
Maku‘u Drive, Hawaiian Paradise Park, Waikahekahe Ahupua‘a, Puna District, 
Island of Hawai‘i, TMK: (3) 1-5-023:040. 

     
For the purpose of establishing and substantiating a lineal descendant claim to the human skeletal 
remains, located at the above property, the named individual, below, has submitted an application to the 
Department of Land and Natural Resources, State Historic Preservation Division (SHPD) for assessment 
and verification pursuant to Hawai‘i Administrative Rules §13-300-35.  
 
Lineal descendant means with respect to Native Hawaiian skeletal remains, a claimant who has 
established to the satisfaction of the council, direct or collateral genealogical connections to certain 
Native Hawaiian skeletal remains. 
 
Based on the above definition, the applicant has not provided any kind of evidence that would indicate 
a direct or collateral genealogical connection to the unidentified Native Hawaiian skeletal remains, SIHP 
# 50-10-45-31430. 
 
Therefore, the SHPD recommends deferral of this lineal descendancy claim. 
 
Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact our Hawai‘I Island Burial Sites 
Specialist, Traven Apiki at traven.apiki@hawaii.gov. 
 

mailto:traven.apiki@hawaii.gov


 
  

 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF HAWAIʻI | KA MOKUʻĀINA ʻO HAWAIʻI 
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES  

KA ‘OIHANA KUMUWAIWAI ʻĀINA 
 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION  
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 
KAPOLEI, HAWAll  96707 

 

 
 

JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR | KE KIAʻĀINA 

 
SYLVIA LUKE 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIAʻĀINA 

 
                   DAWN N.S. CHANG 

CHAIRPERSON 
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT 

 
RYAN K.P. KANAKAʻOLE 

FIRST DEPUTY 
 

DEAN D. UYENO 
ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

 
AQUATIC RESOURCES 

BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT 

CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES 

ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 
LAND 

STATE PARKS 

 

February 3, 2026 
 

             PROJECT NO:  
            DOC NO: 2602TA01 
              
TO:  Hawai‘i Island Burial Council Members 
 
FROM: Jessica Puff, State Historic Preservation Administrator  
 
SUBJECT: Lineal Descendancy Recognition Application of Eranious M. Murray II to 

Keakaonalii, Interred at Family Burial Cave, Kolomikimiki, SIHP # 50-10-18-
18545, Located at, Kaulana Ahupua‘a, North Kona District, Island of Hawai‘i, 
TMK: (3) 7-2-005:004. 

     
For the purpose of establishing and substantiating a lineal descendant claim to the human 
skeletal remains, located at the above property, the named individual, below, has submitted an 
application to the Department of Land and Natural Resources, State Historic Preservation 
Division (SHPD) for assessment and verification pursuant to Hawai‘i Administrative Rules §13-
300-35.  
 
The Administrative Rules require that the applicant provide evidence of direct or collateral 
genealogical connections to certain Native Hawaiian skeletal remains. In this case, the 
applicant has submitted information genealogically connecting himself to the Native Hawaiian 
skeletal remains of Keakaonalii, who is interred at the above location. 
 
Therefore the SHPD recommends that the HIBC recognize Eranious M. Murray II as a lineal 
descendant to the above named individual.  
 
Should you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact our Hawai‘i Island Burial 
Sites Specialist, Traven Apiki at traven.apiki@hawaii.gov.  
 

mailto:traven.apiki@hawaii.gov














January 7, 2026 

Sent via email:  jordan.v.calpito@hawaii.gov 

Mr. Jordan Calpito, History and Culture Branch Chief 
Island Burial Councils, State Historic PreservaƟon Division 
Department of Land and Natural Resources 
State of Hawaiʻi 
601 Kamokila Blvd., Room 555 
Kapolei, HI  96707 

Subject: NaƟonal Historic PreservaƟon Act (NHPA) SecƟon 106 ConsultaƟon 
State Hawaiʻi Public Housing Authority’s 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Tax Map Keys: (1) 6-7-016:028, (3) 8-1-002:049, (3) 2-4-056:021, (3) 1-6-143:035, 
(4) 5-2-008:056, (4) 2-1-003:017, and (4) 4-6-014:105
Statewide, Hawaiʻi

Dear Mr. Calpito:  

The State of Hawaiʻi (Hawaiʻi), Hawaiʻi Public Housing Authority (HPHA) is iniƟaƟng NaƟonal Historic 
PreservaƟon Act (NHPA) SecƟon 106 consultaƟon as part of their 2025 federal environmental review for 
potenƟal repairs for certain low-income housing projects (2025 Environmental Review Project). This 
project involves potenƟal repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements that may be implemented by HPHA for 
seven (7) housing projects over the next five years. These housing projects are located on the islands of 
Oʻahu, Kauaʻi, and Hawaiʻi as idenƟfied below, and more informaƟon is provided on the aƩachment.  

1. Hale Hoʻolulu; 4264 Ala Muku Place, Kīlauea, Kauaʻi
2. Hale Hoʻonanea; 4401 Waialo Road, ʻEleʻele, Kauaʻi
3. Hale Nana Kai O Kea; 4850 Kawaihau Road, Kapaʻa, Kauaʻi
4. Hale Hoʻokipa; 81-1038 Nani Kuipuna Place, Kealakekua, Hawaiʻi
5. Hale Olaloa; 144 Kamana Street, Hilo, Hawaiʻi
6. Hale Aloha O Puna; 16-189 Pili Mua Street, Keaʻau, Hawaiʻi
7. Kupuna Home O Waialua; 67-088 Goodale Avenue, Waialua, Oʻahu

Federal funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) would be used for 
repair and rehabilitaƟon projects needed for these housing projects. Repair and rehabilitaƟon 
improvements implemented would not be considered a “major construcƟon acƟvity.” Such 
improvements would involve one or a combinaƟon of several HUD designated categories of Categorically 
Excluded (CatEx) acƟons idenƟfied under 24 CFR 58.35(a). As a result, HPHA is conducƟng this 
environmental review to saƟsfy HUD CatEx requirements which includes SecƟon 106 consultaƟon under 
the NHPA.  



HPHA Environmental Review, SecƟon 106 ConsultaƟon 
Island Burial Councils, State Historic PreservaƟon Division 
 
Page 2 
 
 
These seven housing projects have or will reach 50 years in age within the five-year period for which 
repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements may be implemented (2026-2031). Therefore, they are being 
assessed for historic significance and we appreciate any comments your organizaƟon may have. A 
historic architectural assessment conducted determined that only Hale Hookipa, Hale Olaloa, and 
Kupuna Home O Waialua sƟll retain some historic architectural significance because the other housing 
sites have undergone several building renovaƟons and repairs over the decades. If moderate soil 
disturbance (>3 feet deep) may be required for repair work (e.g. water line repair, drainage, etc.), various 
minimizaƟon measures are proposed to address potenƟal subsurface historic sites. These measures were 
previously developed for other HPHA housing projects in coordinaƟon with the State Historic 
PreservaƟon Division and are similarly planned to be incorporated. 
 
HPHA is considering a “no adverse effect” for repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements to four housing 
sites and “no effect” to the other three sites because they don’t meet historic significance criteria or 
have low potenƟal for archaeological effects. The improvements also only involve repair and 
rehabilitaƟon improvements that would not significantly alter the housing developments. MinimizaƟon 
measures are proposed to address historic architecture and archaeology, and the aƩachment provides 
more informaƟon for your review.   
 
We would appreciate receiving wriƩen comments within thirty (30) calendar days from receiving this. 
WriƩen comments should be emailed to rsato@bowersandkubota.com or mailed to the following 
address: 
 
Mr. Ronald Sato, AICP 
Bowers + Kubota ConsulƟng, Inc. 
1601 Kapiolani Boulevard, Suite 1110 
Honolulu, Hawaiʻi 96814 
 
If you have any quesƟons, please feel free to contact me at (808) 521-5361 or by email at 
rsato@bowersandkubota.com. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
Bowers + Kubota ConsulƟng, Inc.  
 
 
 
Ronald A. Sato, AICP 
Sr. Project Manager 

 
RS/TS 
 
Enclosures: 

1. Project InformaƟon AƩachment 
 



 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

January 7, 2026 
 
Subject: NaƟonal Historic PreservaƟon Act (NHPA) SecƟon 106 ConsultaƟon 

State Hawaiʻi Public Housing Authority’s (HPHA) 2025 Environmental Review (ER) Project 
Tax Map Keys: (1) 6-7-016:028, (3) 8-1-002:049, (3) 2-4-056:021, (3) 1-6-143:035, 
(4) 5-2-008:056, (4) 2-1-003:017, and (4) 4-6-014:105 
Statewide, Hawaiʻi 

 
The State of Hawaiʻi (Hawaiʻi), Hawaiʻi Public Housing Authority (HPHA) is iniƟaƟng NaƟonal Historic 
PreservaƟon Act (NHPA) SecƟon 106 consultaƟon as part of their 2025 federal environmental review for 
potenƟal repairs for certain low-income housing projects (2025 Environmental Review Project). This 
project involves potenƟal repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements that may be implemented by HPHA for 
seven (7) housing projects over the next five years (2026-2031). Bowers + Kubota ConsulƟng, Inc. (B+K) is 
assisƟng the HPHA with this undertaking and SecƟon 106 consultaƟon. 
 
Federal funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) would be used for 
repair and rehabilitaƟon projects needed for these housing projects. As a result, HPHA is conducƟng 
SecƟon 106 consultaƟon under the NHPA to support environmental review of these acƟviƟes to saƟsfy 
HUD Categorical Exclusion requirements under the NaƟonal Environmental Policy Act. 
 
A. Descrip on of the Undertaking 
 
The HPHA is responsible for providing affordable and adequate housing to low-income individuals and 
families across the State. As such, HPHA is responsible for repairing and maintaining their properƟes in 
keeping with this mission. HPHA is proposing to implement repair or rehabilitaƟon improvements to 
seven housing projects located on the islands of Oʻahu, Kauaʻi, and Hawaiʻi as idenƟfied below. Figures 1 
to 7 in Appendix 1 include a locaƟon map and site plan of these housing sites.  
 

1.  Hale Hoʻolulu; 4264 Ala Muku Place, Kilauea, Kauaʻi 
2. Hale Hoonanea; 4401 Waialo Road, Eleele, Kauaʻi 
3. Hale Nana Kai O Kea; 4850 Kawaihau Road, Kapaʻa, Kauaʻi  
4. Hale Hookipa; 81-1038 Nani Kuipuna Place, Kealakekua, Hawaiʻi 
5. Hale Olaloa; 144 Kamana Street, Hilo, Hawaiʻi 
6. Hale Aloha O Puna; 16-189 Pili Mua Street, Keaau, Hawaiʻi 
7. Kupuna Home O Waialua; 67-088 Goodale Avenue, Waialua, Oʻahu  

 
Descrip on of Improvements 
 
Repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements (the Undertaking) implemented would not be considered a 
“major construcƟon acƟvity” under HUD’s regulaƟons. Such improvements would involve one or a 
combinaƟon of several HUD designated categories of Categorically Excluded (CatEx) acƟons idenƟfied 
under 24 CFR 58.35(a) idenƟfied below. 
 
  



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 2 
 

1. AcquisiƟon, repair, improvement, reconstrucƟon, or rehabilitaƟon of public faciliƟes and 
improvements (other than buildings) when the faciliƟes and improvements are in place and 
will be retained in the same use without change in size or capacity of more than 20 percent 
(e.g. replacement of water or sewer lines, reconstrucƟon of curbs and sidewalks, repaving of 
streets).  

2. Special projects directed to the removal of material and architectural barriers that restrict 
the mobility of and accessibility to elderly and handicapped persons.  

3.  RehabilitaƟon of buildings and improvements when the following condiƟons are met:  
3.a. In the case of a building for residenƟal use (with one to four units), the density is not 

increased beyond four units, and the land use is not changed;  
3.b. In the case of mulƟfamily residenƟal buildings: 3.b.1) Unit density is not changed by 

more than 20 percent; 3.b.2) The project does not involve changes in land use from 
residenƟal to non-residenƟal; and 3.b.3) The esƟmated cost of rehabilitaƟon is less 
than 75 percent of the total esƟmated cost of replacement aŌer rehabilitaƟon.  

3.c. In the case of non-residenƟal structures, including commercial industrial, and public 
buildings: 3.c.1) The faciliƟes and improvements are in place and will not be changed 
in size or capacity by more than 20 percent; and 3.c.2) The acƟvity does not involve a 
change in land use, such as from non-residenƟal to residenƟal, commercial to 
industrial, or from one industrial use to another.  

4.a. An individual acƟon on up to four dwelling units where there is a maximum of four units on 
any one site. The units can be four one-unit buildings or one four-unit buildings or any 
combinaƟon in between; or  

4.b. An individual acƟon on a project of five or more housing units developed on scaƩered sites 
when the sites are more than 2,000 feet apart and there are not more than four housing 
units on any one site.  

4.c. Paragraphs 4.a. and 4.b. do not apply to rehabilitaƟon of a building for residenƟal use (with 
one to four units) (see secƟon 3.a.).  

5. AcquisiƟon (including leasing) or disposiƟon of, or equity loans on an exisƟng structure, or 
acquisiƟon (including leasing) of vacant land provided that the structure or land acquired, 
financed, or disposed of will be retained for the same use.  

6. CombinaƟons of the above acƟviƟes.  
 
Types of repair and renovaƟon improvements could also consist of site and dwelling improvements that 
may include modernizaƟon of buildings (interior and exterior), infrastructure repair and upgrades (sewer, 
water, drainage), uƟlity repair and upgrades (mechanical, electrical, gas), telecommunicaƟon antenna 
improvements, abatement of hazardous materials, accessibility improvements, concrete repair, solar hot 
water installaƟon with installaƟon of tank less gas-fired instantaneous backup, site lighƟng, tree 
trimming, resurfacing or paving of parking lots and sidewalks, and wall repair. For projects with elevators, 
improvements could consist of elevator upgrades.  
 
Area of PotenƟal Effect (APE) 
 
The area of potenƟal effect (APE) for this undertaking is each of these site’s property boundaries, as the 
anƟcipated repair and maintenance work would typically be minor and occur within the property 
parcels. Site maps of each property are included as Appendix 1. 
 
  



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 3 
 

B. IdenƟficaƟon of ExisƟng Historic ProperƟes  
 
Seven (7) housing projects have or will reach 50 years in age within the five-year period for which repair 
and rehabilitaƟon improvements may be implemented (2026-2031). Therefore, they are being assessed 
for their historic significance under State or NaƟonal Historic Register criteria.  
 
ExisƟng Historic Architectural ProperƟes 
 
MASON conducted a Reconnaissance Level Survey (RLS) to evaluate their historic architectural 
significance and determined that three of the housing sites retain historical significance. The other four 
housing sites did not retain historical significance due to prior renovaƟons that have occurred over the 
decades. Sites were assessed under Hawai‘i AdministraƟve Rules (HAR) §13-275-6, Hawai‘i Register of 
Historic Places (HRHP) (pursuant to HAR §13-198-8 (1)), and NaƟonal Register of Historic Places (NRHP) 
significance and integrity criteria. Table 1 summarizes the results and addiƟonal informaƟon on their 
assessment is provided.  
 

Table 1: Summary of Historic Architecture Significance Evaluations 
 and Integrity Assessments for Housing Sites 

HPHA Housing Site Island Year Built HAR 
Significance 

NRHP 
Significance 

Integrity 

Hale Hoʻolulu  Kauaʻi 1974 No No No 
Hale Hoʻonanea  Kauaʻi 1976 No No No 
Hale Nana Kai O Kea  Kauaʻi 1977 No No No 
Hale Hookipa  Hawaiʻi 1976 Yes* Yes** Yes 
Hale Olaloa  Hawaiʻi 1976 Yes* Yes** Yes 
Hale Aloha O Puna  Hawaiʻi 1977 No No No 
Kupuna Home O Waialua  Oʻahu 1977 Yes* Yes** Yes 

* Significance evaluation based on property being 50 years in age by 2026.  
** Significance evaluation based on property being 50 years in age by 2027; property does 

not meet NRHP Criterion Consideration G exceptional importance threshold. 
 
Hale Hoʻolulu (Kauaʻi) 
 
Hale Hoʻolulu is an elderly housing site located at 4264 Ala Muku Place in Kīlauea on the north side of 
the island of Kauaʻi. The parcel is approximately one acre and idenƟfied as Tax Map Key (TMK) (4) 5-2-
008:056. The housing site was constructed in 1974 and reached 50 years of age in 2024. The 
development consists of five single-story buildings including a community building and mix of one-
bedroom duplexes and studio quadplexes. The site includes a paved parking area with a wooden fenced 
trash and propane tank enclosure. Surrounding uses include a mixed-use neighborhood and 
undeveloped parcels. 
 
Since its construcƟon, Hale Hoʻolulu has undergone various alteraƟons and renovaƟons, including repairs 
following Hurricane Iniki in 1992. All five buildings and the propane tank enclosure on the site were 
assessed and were found as not meeƟng significance criteria under HAR or NRHP. While some structures 
retained full or parƟal integrity of significance, neither the site as a whole nor any of the buildings 
individually were assessed as being historically significant. 
 
  



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 4 
 

Hale Hoʻonanea (Kauaʻi) 
 
Hale Hoʻonanea is a public housing development located at 4401 Waialo Road in ʻEleʻele on the south 
side of the island of Kauaʻi. The development exists on an approximately 2.4-acre parcel idenƟfied as 
TMK (4) 2-1-003:017. This housing site was constructed in 1976 and will reach 50 years of age in 2026. It 
consists of a mix of one-bedroom and studio duplexes, a community center building, and two paved 
parking areas which are accessible via Waialo Road. Surrounding uses include a mix of residenƟal, 
commercial, industrial, and insƟtuƟonal areas, as well as Port Allen Small Boat Harbor to the south. 
 
Hale Hoʻonanea has undergone some alteraƟons, including various interior and exterior repairs following 
Hurricane Iniki in 1992. All 21 buildings as well as 3 trash enclosures on the site were assessed and were 
found to not meet significance criterion under HAR or NRHP. While some structures retained full or 
parƟal integrity of significance, neither the site as a whole nor any of the buildings individually were 
assessed as being historically significant. 
 
Hale Nana Kai O Kea (Kauaʻi) 
 
Hale Nana Kai O Kea is an elderly housing site located at 4850 Kawaihau Road in Kapaʻa on the island of 
Kauaʻi. The parcel is approximately 3.5 acres and is idenƟfied as TMK (4) 4-6-014:105. The site was 
originally constructed in 1977 and contains a community building with a mix of 38 studio and one-
bedroom units spread throughout 20 single-story buildings. Surrounding land uses include a mix of 
residenƟal, public, recreaƟonal, medical, and educaƟonal uses. The housing site is directly adjacent to 
Samuel Mahelona Memorial Hospital to the west and a hospice development to the south, with large 
open spaces generally to the west. 
 
This housing development has undergone various alteraƟons and repairs including roofing replacement, 
window modificaƟons, and extensive repairs and reconstrucƟon following damage from Hurricane Iniki 
in 1992. Twenty-four resources were accessed at this site which included all structures, 3 trash 
enclosures, and a propane tank enclosure. None of these structures were deemed individually 
significant, nor were they deemed as contribuƟng to a potenƟal historic due to extensive alteraƟons to 
the original structures and landscaping. 
 
Hale Hoʻokipa (Hawaiʻi) 
 
Hale Hoʻokipa is an elderly housing development situated on an approximately 5.9-acre parcel of land 
idenƟfied as TMK (3) 8-1-002:049 in Kealakekua on the west side of Hawaiʻi Island. The site is located at 
81-1011 Nani Kupuna Place and consists of 32 one-bedroom units within 7 one-story buildings. The site 
includes paved parking areas and a central community building. Surrounding land uses include 
residenƟal and agricultural uses, a Hongwanji temple and cemetery to the west, and a Hawaiʻi NaƟonal 
Guard armory to the south. 
 
Hale Hoʻokipa has undergone minimal alteraƟons since its construcƟon, with only door replacements 
and minor maintenance work likely being completed. Eight individual resources were assessed on this 
property. These resources include all eight residenƟal and community structures as well as the trash and 
propane tank enclosures. The residenƟal and community structures were deemed as retaining their 
original integrity and fulfilling Criterion C (disƟncƟve characterisƟcs of the type, period, etc.). While none 



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 5 
 

of these structures were idenƟfied as individually significant, their maintained integrity and collecƟve 
contribuƟon to the neighborhood idenƟfies them as contribuƟng to a potenƟal historic district. 
 
Hale Olaloa (Hawaiʻi) 
 
Hale Olaloa is an elderly housing development situated on an approximately 6.5-acre parcel idenƟfied as 
TMK (3) 2-4-056:021 in Waiākea on Hawaiʻi Island. The site is located at 144 Kamana Street and consists 
of a mix of approximately 50 studio and one-bedroom units spread throughout 26 single-story buildings 
which were originally constructed in 1976. The development includes a community building and paved 
internal roadways and parking lots accessible via Kamana Street. Surrounding land uses vary, with single-
family dwellings, neighborhood-scale commercial, community uses, and undeveloped State-owned 
parcels surrounding the site.  
 
Hale Olaloa has undergone some internal and external renovaƟons since its construcƟon, mainly in the 
2000s when some site ameniƟes were removed, and unit interiors and roofing were replaced or 
repaired. All 26 buildings, 4 trash enclosures, and a mortared basalt wall on the site were assessed. 
While all structures were deemed as not individually significant, this housing area collecƟvely meets 
Criterion C and contributes to a potenƟal historic district. 
 
Hale Aloha O Puna (Hawaiʻi) 
 
Hale Aloha O Puna is an elderly housing area located on an approximately 1.9-acre parcel idenƟfied as 
(3) 1-6-143:035 in Keaʻau on the island of Hawaiʻi. The address for this housing site is 16-189 Pili Mua 
Street and it consists of 30 studio and one-bedroom units in nine buildings. The site was constructed in 
1977 and features a community building and two paved parking lots, both accessible from Pili Mua 
Street. Surrounding land uses include residenƟal, community/public services such as a fire staƟon and 
health center, and undeveloped lands. 
 
A total of 16 resources were assessed at this site, including all residenƟal structures, the community 
building, and all trash and propane tank enclosures. The site has undergone various alteraƟons since its 
original construcƟon including roof, window, and door replacements, repainƟng, and the installaƟon of 
new lighƟng, signage, and a new propane enclosure. Due to the extensive alteraƟons, these structures 
were not designated as individually significant or contribuƟng to a potenƟal historic district. 
 
Kupuna Home O Waialua (Oʻahu) 
 
Kupuna Home O Waialua is an elderly housing development situated on an approximately 3.3-acre 
parcel idenƟfied as TMK (1) 6-7-016:028 in Waialua on the island of Oʻahu. The site is located at 67-088 
Goodale Avenue and consists of approximately 40 studio and one-bedroom units spread throughout 20 
single-story buildings. Kupuna Home O Waialua was originally constructed in 1977 and will reach 50 
years of age in 2027. The development includes a community building and two paved parking lots, one 
accessible via Goodale Avenue and the other from Nahoa Street. Surrounding land uses include rural 
residenƟal neighborhoods and agriculture as well as a Catholic church and school to the south. 
 
Twenty-four total resources, which include the residenƟal structures, community building, trash 
enclosures, and a metal shed, were assessed. While these structures were not deemed as individually 
significant, all these structures fully or parƟally retain their integrity in a majority of the significance 



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 6 
 

categories. AddiƟonally, all residenƟal structures and the community building meet Criterion C and 
contribute to a potenƟal historic district. 
 
ExisƟng Historic Archaeological ProperƟes 
 
Research was conducted for the housing sites to characterize the potenƟal for subsurface historic 
properƟes based upon available informaƟon. This consisted of reviewing TMK, locaƟonal data, and soil-
types for the properƟes, researching the SHPD HICRIS geodatabase for public reports idenƟfying exisƟng 
historic sites present at the sites and within a 0.25-mile radius, and reviewing site invesƟgaƟon 
informaƟon and photos. Based upon this, the following is a summary of results.  
 

1.  Hale Hoʻolulu (Kilauea, Kauaʻi).  Low PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located about 1.0 mile away from the shoreline and within a developed 
residenƟal subdivision area, has Makapili silty clay soils (MeB) generally occurring on broad 
upland ridges (not sandy soils), and no HICRIS reports available indicaƟng historic sites on 
the property. Given the site’s locaƟon and condiƟons, the potenƟal for subsurface sites 
should be low.  

2. Hale Hoonanea (Eleʻele, Kauaʻi).  Low PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located about 600 feet away from the shoreline associated with Port 
Allen Small Boat Harbor, within a developed residenƟal, commercial and heavier industrial 
area, has Makaweli silty clay loam (MgC) common with sugarcane and pasture, and no 
HICRIS reports available indicaƟng historic sites on the property. Given the site’s locaƟon and 
condiƟons in this heavily developed area, the potenƟal for subsurface sites should be low.  

3. Hale Nana Kai O Kea (Kapaʻa, Kauaʻi).  Higher PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located only about 400 feet away from the shoreline situated north of 
Kapaʻa Beach Park, is on a small plateau below (makai) a hospital and school overlooking the 
coastline, has Lihue silty clay (LhB) of which burials have been found, and no HICRIS reports 
available indicaƟng historic sites on the property. However, given the locaƟon near the 
shoreline and soil type, there may be a higher potenƟal for subsurface sites. 

4. Hale Hookipa (Kealakekua, Hawaiʻi).  Low PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located well inland about 2.2 miles away from the shoreline and within a 
developed mixed-use residenƟal development area, is primarily within lava flows (Kona 
complex) and a small area within Honuaulu hydrous silt loam, and no HICRIS reports 
available indicaƟng historic sites on the property. The potenƟal for historic sites should be 
low, unless new improvements are conducted within the undeveloped areas of the parcel. 

5. Hale Olaloa (Hilo, Hawaiʻi).  Low PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located less than 1.0 mile away from the shoreline and within a 
developed residenƟal subdivision area along a drainageway, has Panaewa-Urban land 
complex soils, and no HICRIS reports available indicaƟng historic sites on the property. The 
potenƟal for historic sites should be low, unless new improvements are conducted within 
the undeveloped areas (about 30% of parcel).  

6. Hale Aloha O Puna (Keaʻau, Hawaiʻi).  Low PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located over 4.0 miles away from the shoreline and within a developed 
mixed-use and residenƟal area associated Keaʻau town, has Panaewa very cobbly hydrous 
soils, and no HICRIS reports available indicaƟng historic sites on the property. Given the site’s 
locaƟon and condiƟons, the potenƟal for subsurface sites should be low. 

  



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 7 
 

7. Kupuna Home O Waialua (Waialua, Oʻahu).  Higher PotenƟal for Sites 
The housing site is located about 1.0 mile away from the shoreline and within a developed 
residenƟal area with a history of large-scale agriculture, has Waialua silty clay (WkA) of 
which burials have been found in this region, and no HICRIS reports available indicaƟng 
historic sites on the property. Given the site’s locaƟon, soil condiƟons, there may be a higher 
potenƟal for subsurface sites in this area. 

 
C. Assessment and Preliminary Effect DeterminaƟon Being Considered  
 
The Undertaking, or project, consists of implemenƟng repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements to exisƟng 
buildings and accessory structures along with site improvements (ex. repaving parking, uƟlity line 
repairs, etc.) as previously idenƟfied. Such improvements would typically be minor in disturbance and 
nature in contrast to new development construcƟon. Such acƟviƟes are not considered by HUD to be a 
“major construcƟon acƟvity” and fall under HUD’s categories of Categorically Excluded (CatEx) as 
previously idenƟfied. 
 
Based upon the RLS study and assessment of exisƟng site condiƟons, a finding of “no adverse effect” is 
being considered for four (4) of these housing properƟes, and a finding of “no effect on historic 
properƟes” for the remaining three (3) housing sites. In addiƟon, minimizaƟon measures already 
approved with the State Historic PreservaƟon Division (SHPD) for other housing projects would similarly 
apply to these projects as discussed.  
 

1.  Hale Hoʻolulu (Kilauea, Kauaʻi)  No Effect on Historic ProperƟes 
The housing site was found as not meeƟng the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for 
historic architecture. The potenƟal for historic archaeological subsurface sites being present 
or impacted by repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements should also be low. Therefore, a “no 
effect on historic properƟes” determinaƟon is being considered for this housing site.  

2. Hale Hoonanea (Eleʻele, Kauaʻi) No Effect on Historic ProperƟes 
The housing site was found as not meeƟng the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for 
historic architecture as buildings have undergone alteraƟons for repairs following Hurricane 
Iniki. The potenƟal for historic archaeological subsurface sites being present or impacted by 
repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements should also be low given the urbanized area around 
the boat harbor. Therefore, a “no effect on historic properƟes” determinaƟon is being 
considered for this housing site.  

3. Hale Nana Kai O Kea (Kapaʻa, Kauaʻi)  No Adverse Effect 
The housing site was found as not meeƟng the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for 
historic architecture. Buildings have undergone alteraƟons for repairs following Hurricane 
Iniki and none of these structures were deemed individually significant. The potenƟal for 
historic archaeological subsurface sites being present or impacted by improvements is 
higher due to the property’s locaƟon near the shoreline and presence of Lihue silty clay 
(LhB) of which burials have been found. MinimizaƟon measures addressing archaeology 
would be implemented for this site as discussed later. Therefore, a “no adverse effect” on 
historic properƟes determinaƟon is being considered for this housing site.  

  



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 8 
 

4. Hale Hookipa (Kealakekua, Hawaiʻi)  No Adverse Effect 
The housing site was found to meet the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for historic 
architecture. The residenƟal and community structures retain their original integrity and 
fulfill Criterion C. The potenƟal for historic archaeological subsurface sites being present or 
impacted by improvements should also be low given the distance from the shoreline, within 
lava flows soil type (Kona complex), and locaƟon within a developed mixed-use residenƟal 
development area. MinimizaƟon measures addressing historic architecture would be 
implemented for this site as discussed later. Therefore, a “no adverse effect” on historic 
properƟes determinaƟon is being considered for this housing site. 

5. Hale Olaloa (Hilo, Hawaiʻi)  No Adverse Effect 
The housing site was found to meet the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for historic 
architecture. While all structures were deemed as not individually significant, this housing 
area collecƟvely meets Criterion C and contributes to a potenƟal historic district. The 
potenƟal for historic archaeological subsurface sites being present or impacted by 
improvements should be low given the distance from the shoreline, Panaewa-Urban land 
complex soils type, and being within a developed residenƟal subdivision area. MinimizaƟon 
measures addressing historic architecture would be implemented for this site as discussed 
later. Therefore, a “no adverse effect” on historic properƟes determinaƟon is being 
considered for this housing site. 

6. Hale Aloha O Puna (Keaʻau, Hawaiʻi)  No Effect on Historic ProperƟes 
The housing site was found as not meeƟng the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for 
historic architecture as buildings have undergone various alteraƟons since its original 
construcƟon. The potenƟal for historic archaeological subsurface sites being present or 
impacted by improvements should also be low given its locaƟon well inland, Panaewa very 
cobbly hydrous soils, and being within a developed Keaʻau town area. Therefore, a “no effect 
on historic properƟes” determinaƟon is being considered for this housing site.  

7. Kupuna Home O Waialua (Waialua, Oʻahu) No Adverse Effect 
The housing site was found to meet the significance criteria under HAR or NRHP for historic 
architecture. These structures were not deemed as individually significant, but they retain 
their integrity in a majority of the significance categories. The potenƟal for historic 
archaeological subsurface sites being present or impacted by improvements would be higher 
since the property has Waialua silty clay (WkA) of which burials have been found in this 
region. MinimizaƟon measures addressing both historic architecture and archaeology would 
be implemented for this site as discussed later. Therefore, a “no adverse effect” on historic 
properƟes determinaƟon is being considered for this housing site. 
 

Proposed MinimizaƟon Measures 
 
A finding of “no adverse effect” on historic properƟes is being considered for four of the seven housing 
sites and minimizaƟon measures addressing historic architecture or archaeology is proposed that would 
further ensure no significant or adverse effects occur from repair and rehabilitaƟon improvements. 
These measures were developed in consultaƟon with the SHPD as part of prior reviews of other housing 
projects. Thus, implementaƟon of these same measures for these applicable housing projects would 
ensure consistency in addressing historic sites that may be affected.  
 
 



HPHA 2025 Environmental Review Project 
Section 106 Consultation 
 
Page 9 
 

Building Modifying Repair and RehabilitaƟon Improvements (Historic Architecture): 
This applies to the following three housing projects: 1) Hale Hookipa (Kealakekua, Hawaiʻi); 2) Hale 
Olaloa (Hilo, Hawaiʻi); and 3) Kupuna Home O Waialua (Waialua, Oʻahu).  

1. When considering rehabilitaƟon improvements or building modificaƟons: 1) the buildings’ 
character defining features shall be retained; and 2) the renovaƟons shall adhere to the 
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for RehabilitaƟon. 

2. HPHA will contract a person or persons with qualificaƟons that meet the Secretary of the 
Interior’s Professional QualificaƟons for Architectural History, Architecture, or Historic 
Architecture per 36 CFR, Part 61. 

3. Provide SHPD with detailed informaƟon regarding the methods and materials for 
implemenƟng the SOI’s Standards for RehabilitaƟon at this housing site. 

4. A qualified historic preservaƟon professional will be contracted by HPHA to evaluate and 
document whether improvements proposed under a rehabilitaƟon or building modificaƟon 
project meets the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for RehabilitaƟon. Such 
documentaƟon would be reviewed by the SHPD as part of SecƟon 6E, HRS review as part of 
building permits being obtained from the respecƟve County. 

5. If rehabilitaƟon improvements or building modificaƟons cannot adhere to the Secretary of 
the Interior’s Standards for RehabilitaƟon, SecƟon 106 consultaƟon would be reopened for 
that project to address effects and necessary measures to minimize or miƟgate effects. 

 
Ground Disturbing Repair and RehabilitaƟon Improvements (Archaeology): 

This applies to the following two housing projects: 1) Hale Nana Kai O Kea (Kapaʻa, Kauaʻi); and 2) 
Kupuna Home O Waialua (Waialua, Oʻahu). 

1. If ground disturbing acƟvity is anƟcipated, HPHA must consult with the SHPD to determine 
effect to historic subsurface properƟes and to idenƟfy appropriate required archaeological 
documentaƟon and/or miƟgaƟon. 

2. Submit detailed plans, specificaƟons and a detailed scope of work once the plans have been 
developed. 

3.  Submit informaƟon (maps, photos, addresses) regarding locaƟons where mature trees 
(larger than 6 inches in diameter) associated with buildings or structures that are 50 years of 
age or older are to be removed to SHPD for review, comment, and meaningful consultaƟon. 

4.  Submit a TMK map showing the full extent of the project area within the affected parcel(s). 
5.  Submit descripƟon and photographs of current vegetaƟon cover and condiƟon of the project 

area, including structures, roads, wall or other features within the project area. 
6.  Submit summary of land use history, such as previous intensive culƟvaƟon, grubbing or 

grading. 
7.  Submit copies or dates of previously approved permits, survey reports, and/or prior SHPD 

review leƩers that pertain to the property. 
8.  In the event subsurface human remains or other indicaƟons of human acƟvity older than 50 

years are encountered during construcƟon acƟviƟes, all work would stop immediately and 
the SHPD noƟfied. The treatment of any human remains encountered would be determined 
and conducted in accordance with applicable requirements of Chapter 13-300, Hawaiʻi 
AdministraƟve Rules (Rules of PracƟce and Procedure RelaƟng to Burial Sites and Human 
Remains).  

 



H
al

e 
H

o‘
ol

ul
u

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
H

al
e 

H
o‘

ol
ul

u
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

H
al

e 
H

o‘
ol

ul
u

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Ok
a S

t.
Ok

a S
t.

Ok
a S

t.

Ke
ne

ke
 S

t.

Ke
ne

ke
 S

t.

Ke
ne

ke
 S

t.

Momi St.

Momi St.

Momi St.

Kilauea Rd.

Kilauea Rd.

Kilauea Rd.
Ka

ua
pe

a 
Rd

Ka
ua

pe
a 

Rd

Ka
ua

pe
a 

Rd

K
ah

ili
 Q

ua
rr

y 
R

d
K

ah
ili

 Q
ua

rr
y 

R
d

K
ah

ili
 Q

ua
rr

y 
R

d

Kuhio Hwy

Kuhio Hwy

Kuhio Hwy

Iw
ala

niL

n

Iw
ala

ni L

n

Iw
ala

niL

n

LĪ
H

U
‘E

A
na

ho
la

H
an

al
ei

Kō
lo

a

H
an

ap
ēp

ē 

Po
rt

A
lle

n

Pr
in

ce
vi

lle
A

irp
or

t

N
w

il
iw

il
i

B
a

y

Ke
ka

ha

Nāp
ili 

Coas
t

Waim
ea

Canyon

Lī
hu

‘e
 A

irp
or

t

H
a

n
a

le
i

B
a

y

P
a

ci
fi

c 
O

ce
a

n

PR
O

JE
CT

A
RE

A
PR

O
JE

CT
A

RE
A

PR
O

JE
CT

A
RE

A

Is
la

nd
 o

f K
au

ai

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

H
al

e 
H

o‘
ol

ul
u,

 K
au

a‘
i  

 

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
Ka

ua
i_

H
al

e 
H

o’
ou

lu
/0

01
.a

i A
 5

Se
pt

20
25

 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
20

0
40

0
80

0

AM
P 

38
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

19
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.
 

H
al

e 
H

o‘
ol

ul
u

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
H

al
e 

H
o‘

ol
ul

u
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

H
al

e 
H

o‘
ol

ul
u

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Bl
dg

. A

Bl
dg

. E

Bl
dg

. D

Bl
dg

. B

Bl
dg

. C

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
H

al
e 

H
o‘

ol
ul

u,
 K

au
a‘

i  
 

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
Ka

ua
i_

H
al

e 
H

o’
ou

lu
/0

03
.a

i A
 5

Se
pt

20
25

 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
10

20
30

AM
P 

38
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

19
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.



H
al

e 
H

o‘
on

an
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
H

al
e 

H
o‘

on
an

ea
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

H
al

e 
H

o‘
on

an
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Waialo Rd

Waialo Rd

Waialo Rd

Ka
um

ua
li‘

i H
w

y
Ka

um
ua

li‘
i H

w
y

Ka
um

ua
li‘

i H
w

y

Kaumuali‘i 
Hwy

Kaumuali‘i 
Hwy

Kaumuali‘i 
Hwy

H
al

ew
ili

 R
d

H
al

ew
ili

 R
d

H
al

ew
ili

 R
d

Po
rt

 A
lle

n
Sm

al
l B

oa
t

H
ar

bo
r

Po
rt

 A
lle

n
Sm

al
l B

oa
t

H
ar

bo
r

H
an

ap
pe

B
ay

H
an

ap
pe

B
ay

Han
ap

p
R

iv
er

LĪ
H

U
‘E

A
na

ho
la

H
an

al
ei

Kō
lo

a

H
an

ap
ēp

ē 

Po
rt

A
lle

n

Pr
in

ce
vi

lle
A

irp
or

t

N
w

il
iw

il
i

B
a

y

Ke
ka

ha

Nāp
ili 

Coas
t

Waim
ea

Canyon

Lī
hu

‘e
 A

irp
or

t

H
a

n
a

le
i

B
a

y

P
a

ci
fi

c 
O

ce
a

n

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
RE

A
PR

O
JE

CT
 A

RE
A

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
RE

A

Is
la

nd
 o

f K
au

ai

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

H
al

e 
H

o‘
on

an
ea

, K
au

a‘
i  

 

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
Ka

ua
i_

H
al

e 
H

o’
on

an
ea

/0
01

.a
i A

 5
Se

pt
20

25
 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
10

0
10

0
10

00

AM
P 

38
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

55
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.
 

H
al

e 
H

o‘
on

an
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
H

al
e 

H
o‘

on
an

ea
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

H
al

e 
H

o‘
on

an
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Waialo Rd Waialo Rd Waialo Rd

O
ku

pu
 S

t
O

ku
pu

 S
t

O
ku

pu
 S

t

Bl
dg

. 9

Bl
dg

. 8
Bl

dg
. 7

Bl
dg

. 6
Bl

dg
. 5

Bl
dg

. 4

Bl
dg

. 3
Bl

dg
. 2

Bl
dg

. 1

Bl
dg

. 1
0

Bl
dg

. 1
1

Bl
dg

. 1
2

Bl
dg

. 1
3

Bl
dg

. 1
4

Bl
dg

. 1
5

Bl
dg

. 1
6

Bl
dg

. 1
7

Bl
dg

. 1
8

Bl
dg

. 1
7

Bl
dg

. 2
0

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
H

al
e 

H
o‘

on
an

ea
, K

au
a‘

i  
 

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
Ka

ua
i_

H
al

e 
H

o’
on

an
ea

/0
03

.a
i A

 5
Se

pt
20

25
 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
20

40
60

AM
P 

38
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

55
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.



H
al

e 
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
H

al
e 

N
an

i K
ai

 O
‘K

ea
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

H
al

e 
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Ca
ne

 H
au

l R
d

Ca
ne

 H
au

l R
d

Ca
ne

 H
au

l R
d

Khi Hwy

Khi Hwy

Khi Hwy

Ka
wa

ih
au

 R
d

Ka
wa

ih
au

 R
d

Ka
wa

ih
au

 R
d

K
ap

a‘
a

To
w

n
Pa

rk

K
ap

a‘
a

To
w

n
Pa

rk

K
ap

a‘
a

To
w

n
Pa

rk

K
ap

a‘
a

B
ea

ch
Pa

rk

K
ap

a‘
a

B
ea

ch
Pa

rk

K
ap

a‘
a

B
ea

ch
Pa

rk

K
ap

a‘
a

El
em

.
Sc

h.

K
ap

a‘
a

El
em

.
Sc

h.

K
ap

a‘
a

El
em

.
Sc

h.

H
os

pi
ta

l
H

os
pi

ta
l

H
os

pi
ta

l

LĪ
H

U
‘E

A
na

ho
la

H
an

al
ei

Kō
lo

a

H
an

ap
ēp

ē 

Po
rt

A
lle

n

Pr
in

ce
vi

lle
A

irp
or

t

N
w

il
iw

il
i

B
a

y

Ke
ka

ha

Nāp
ili 

Coas
t

Waim
ea

Canyon

Lī
hu

‘e
 A

irp
or

t

H
a

n
a

le
i

B
a

y

P
a

ci
fi

c 
O

ce
a

n

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
RE

A
PR

O
JE

CT
 A

RE
A

PR
O

JE
CT

 A
RE

A

Is
la

nd
 o

f K
au

ai

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

H
al

e 
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

, K
au

a‘
i  

 

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
Ka

ua
i_

H
al

e 
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

/0
01

.a
i A

 5
Se

pt
20

25
 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
25

0
50

0
10

00

AM
P 

38
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

54
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.
 

H
al

e
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

H
al

e
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

H
al

e
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
Bl

dg
.1

0

Bl
dg

.1
1

Bl
dg

. 9

Bl
dg

.1
2

Bl
dg

.1
3 Bl

dg
.1

4

Bl
dg

.1
5

Bl
dg

.1
9 Bl

dg
.1

8

Bl
dg

.1
7

Bl
dg

.1
6

Bl
dg

. 7

Bl
dg

. 8

Bl
dg

. 6
Bl

dg
. 5

Bl
dg

. 4

Bl
dg

. 3

Bl
dg

. 2

Bl
dg

. 1

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
H

al
e 

N
an

i K
ai

 O
‘K

ea
, K

au
a‘

i  
 

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
Ka

ua
i_

H
al

e 
N

an
i K

ai
 O

‘K
ea

/0
03

.a
i A

 5
Se

pt
20

25
 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
70

AM
P 

38
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

54
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.



Ke
e-

Ke
e 

St

Ke
e-

Ke
e 

St

Ke
e-

Ke
e 

St

Mamalahoa Hwy
Mamalahoa Hwy
Mamalahoa Hwy

H
al

e 
H

au
‘o

li
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s
H

al
e 

H
au

‘o
li

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

H
al

e 
H

au
‘o

li
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s

H
al

ek
i S

t
H

al
ek

i S
t

H
al

ek
i S

t

K
on

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

H
os

pi
ta

l
K

on
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
H

os
pi

ta
l

K
on

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

H
os

pi
ta

l

K
ea

la
ke

ku
a

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
K

ea
la

ke
ku

a
Pu

bl
ic

 L
ib

ra
ry

K
ea

la
ke

ku
a

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry

Sa
dd

le
Ro

ad

M
am

alah
oa

Hwy.

Is
la

nd
 o

f H
aw

ai
‘i

Ki
la

ue
a

M
au

na
 L

oaM
au

na
 K

ea

Ko
ha

la

M
a

MM
H

ua
la

la
i

Ka
ilu

a-
Ko

na

W
ai

m
ea

 (K
am

ue
la

)

H
ilo

PR
O

JE
CT

A
RE

A

P
a

ci
fi

c
O

ce
a

n

Ke
ah

ol
e

A
irp

or
t

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

H
al

e 
H

o‘
ok

ip
a,

 H
aw

ai
‘i

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
H

aw
ai

i/H
al

e 
H

o’
ok

ip
a/

00
1.

ai
  A

 4
Se

pt
20

25
 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
10

0
30

0
50

0

AM
P 

43
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

53
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.
 

A-5a

CV-10

Bl
dg

. B

Bl
dg

. A

Bl
dg

. H
Bl

dg
. C

Bl
dg

. D

Bl
dg

. E

Bl
dg

. F
Bl

dg
. G

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
H

aw
ai

i/H
al

e 
H

o’
ok

ip
a/

00
3.

ai
  A

 2
Se

pt
20

25
 1

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
25

50
10

0

AM
P 

43
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

53

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
H

al
e 

H
o‘

ok
ip

a,
 H

aw
ai

‘i

H
al

e 
H

au
‘o

li
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s
H

al
e 

H
au

‘o
li

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

H
al

e 
H

au
‘o

li
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s

So
ur

ce
: H

aw
ai

i S
ta

te
w

id
e 

G
IS

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 G
oo

gl
e 

Ea
rth

 P
ro

., 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4.

W
ro

ng
ho

us
in

g
si

te
na

m
e



Moh
ou

li S
t

Moh
ou

li S
t

Moh
ou

li S
t

H
al

e 
O

la
lo

a
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s
H

al
e 

O
la

lo
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

H
al

e 
O

la
lo

a
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s

Kinoole St

Kinoole St

Kinoole St

Kapiolani St

Kapiolani St

Kapiolani St

Ka
m

an
a S

t

Ka
m

an
a S

t

Ka
m

an
a S

t

W
 L

an
ika

ul
a S

t

W
 L

an
ika

ul
a S

t

W
 L

an
ika

ul
a S

t

W
 K

aw
ili 

St

W
 K

aw
ili 

St

W
 K

aw
ili 

St

Kilauea Ave
Kilauea Ave
Kilauea Ave

La
ni

hu
li S

t

La
ni

hu
li S

t

La
ni

hu
li S

t
Ta

co
s 

Ja
lis

co
Ta

co
s 

Ja
lis

co
Ta

co
s 

Ja
lis

co

W
ai

lo
a 

R
iv

er
St

at
e

R
ea

cr
ea

tio
n

A
re

a

W
ai

lo
a 

R
iv

er
St

at
e

R
ea

cr
ea

tio
n

A
re

a

W
ai

lo
a 

R
iv

er
St

at
e

R
ea

cr
ea

tio
n

A
re

a

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f
H

aw
ai

i a
t H

ilo
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f

H
aw

ai
i a

t H
ilo

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f
H

aw
ai

i a
t H

ilo

Sa
dd

le
Ro

ad

m
alah

oa

Hw

Is
la

nd
 o

f H
aw

ai
‘i

Ki
la

ue
a

M
au

na
 L

oaM
au

na
 K

ea

Ko
ha

la

H
ua

la
la

i

Ka
ilu

a-
Ko

na

W
ai

m
ea

 (K
am

ue
la

)

H
ilo

PR
O

JE
CT

A
RE

A

P
a

ci
fi

c
O

ce
a

n

Ke
ah

ol
e

A
irp

or
t

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

H
al

e 
O

la
lo

a,
 H

aw
ai

‘i

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
H

aw
ai

i/H
al

e 
H

o’
ok

ip
a/

00
1.

ai
  A

 2
Se

pt
20

25
 1

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

AM
P 

37
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

52
So

ur
ce

: S
ta

te
 o

f H
aw

ai
i G

IS
 D

at
a 

an
d 

G
oo

gl
e 

Ea
rth

 P
ro

, F
eb

 2
02

4

0
25

0
50

0
10

00

Kinoole 
St

Kinoole 
St

Kinoole 
St

Kap
iolan

i S
t

Kap
iolan

i S
t

Kap
iolan

i S
t

Kam
an

a S
t

Kam
an

a S
t

Kam
an

a S
t

La
nih

uli
 St

La
nih

uli
 St

La
nih

uli
 St

12
13

11

10

9

8

6

5

4

3
2

1

2524

23

22

21

20

1918
17

0

7

14

15
16

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
H

al
e 

O
la

lo
a,

 H
aw

ai
‘i

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
H

aw
ai

i/H
al

e 
H

o’
ok

ip
a/

01
2.

ai
  A

 2
Se

pt
20

25
 1

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

AM
P 

37
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

52

0
50

10
0

15
0

H
al

e 
O

la
lo

a
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s
H

al
e 

O
la

lo
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

H
al

e 
O

la
lo

a
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

s

So
ur

ce
: H

aw
ai

i S
ta

te
w

id
e 

G
IS

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 G
oo

gl
e 

Ea
rth

 P
ro

., 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4.



H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

O
 P

un
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

O
 P

un
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

O
 P

un
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
s

M
ilo

 S
t

M
ilo

 S
t

M
ilo

 S
t

Keaau-Pahoa Rd

Keaau-Pahoa Rd

Keaau-Pahoa Rd

M
malahoa Hwy

M
malahoa Hwy

M
malahoa Hwy

Pi
li M

ua
 S

t

Pi
li M

ua
 S

t

Pi
li M

ua
 S

t

Old
Volca

noRd

Old Volca
no R

d

Old
Volca

noRd

Sa
dd

le
Ro

ad

M
am

alah
oa

Hwy.

Is
la

nd
 o

f H
aw

ai
‘i

Ki
la

ue
a

M
au

na
 L

oaM
au

na
 K

ea

Ko
ha

la

M
a

MM
H

ua
la

la
i

Ka
ilu

a-
Ko

na

W
ai

m
ea

 (K
am

ue
la

)

H
ilo

PR
O

JE
CT

A
RE

A

P
a

ci
fi

c
O

ce
a

n

Ke
ah

ol
e

A
irp

or
t

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

H
al

e 
Al

oh
a 

O
 P

un
a,

 H
aw

ai
‘i

©
20

24
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
H

aw
ai

i/H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

 O
 P

un
a/

00
1.

ai
  A

 2
7A

ug
20

25
 1

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
20

0
40

0
60

0

AM
P 

37
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

51
So

ur
ce

: S
ta

te
 o

f H
aw

ai
i G

IS
 D

at
a 

an
d 

G
oo

gl
e 

Ea
rth

 P
ro

, F
eb

 2
02

4

Pili Mua StPili Mua StPili Mua St

H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

O
 P

un
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

O
 P

un
a

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Bl
dg

. 7

Bl
dg

. 8

Bl
dg

. 1

Bl
dg

. 2

Bl
dg

. 9
Bl

dg
. 6

Bl
dg

. 5

Bl
dg

. 4
Bl

dg
. 3

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
H

al
e 

Al
oh

a 
O

 P
un

a,
 H

aw
ai

i

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
H

aw
ai

i/H
al

e 
A

lo
ha

 O
 P

un
a/

00
3.

ai
  A

 2
D

ec
20

25
 2

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
25

50

AM
P 

37
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

51
So

ur
ce

: H
aw

ai
i S

ta
te

w
id

e 
G

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 P

ro
., 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4.



K
up

un
a 

H
om

e
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

K
up

un
a 

H
om

e
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

K
up

un
a 

H
om

e
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Fa
rri

ng
to

n 
Hw

y

Fa
rri

ng
to

n 
Hw

y

Fa
rri

ng
to

n 
Hw

y

Goodale AveGoodale AveGoodale Ave

Keoahu Rd
Keoahu Rd
Keoahu Rd

Kaukonahua Rd

Kaukonahua Rd

Kaukonahua Rd

W
ai

al
ua

 B
ea

ch
 R

d
W

ai
al

ua
 B

ea
ch

 R
d

W
ai

al
ua

 B
ea

ch
 R

d

H
ao

na
 S

t
H

ao
na

 S
t

H
ao

na
 S

t

W
ai

al
ua

D
is

tr
ic

t
Pa

rk

W
ai

al
ua

D
is

tr
ic

t
Pa

rk

W
ai

al
ua

D
is

tr
ic

t
Pa

rk

W
A

IA
LU

A
W

A
IA

LU
A

W
A

IA
LU

A

K
ai

ak
a 

B
ay

K
ai

ak
a 

B
ay

K
ai

ak
a 

B
ay

Poamoho St

Is
la

nd
 o

f O
ah

u

H
al

e‘
iw

a

W
ai

m
ea

H
2

H
3

H
1

H
1

Ka
hu

ku
 P

t.

W
ah

ia
w

ā

H
2

H
3

H
3

H
3

H
3

HHHH

Pe
ar

l C
ity

Ka
po

le
i

H
O

N
O

LU
LU

W
ai

kī
kī

M
ak

ap
u‘

u
Pt

.
H

on
ol

ul
u

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l
A

irp
or

t

Ba
rb

er
s

Po
in

t

W
ai

‘a
na

e N
ān

āk
ul

i

Ka
hu

ku

Ka
‘a

‘a
w

a

P
a

ci
fi

c 
O

ce
a

n

PR
O

JE
CT

A
RE

A

Fi
gu

re
 1

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

A
P

Ku
pu

na
 H

om
e 

O
‘W

ai
al

ua
, O

ah
u

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
O

ah
u/

Ku
pu

na
 H

om
e 

O
’W

ai
al

ua
/0

01
.a

i  
A

 2
O

ct
20

25
 1

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
25

0
50

0
1,

00
0

AM
P 

49
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

50
So

ur
ce

: S
ta

te
 o

f H
aw

ai
i G

IS
 D

at
a 

an
d 

G
oo

gl
e 

Ea
rth

 P
ro

, F
eb

 2
02

4

K
up

un
a 

H
om

e
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

K
up

un
a 

H
om

e
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

K
up

un
a 

H
om

e
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite

Goodale AveGoodale AveGoodale Ave

N
ah

oa
 S

t
N

ah
oa

 S
t

N
ah

oa
 S

t

Bl
dg

. 2
Bl

dg
. 1

Bl
dg

. 7

Bl
dg

. 8

Bl
dg

. 6

Bl
dg

. 5

Bl
dg

.1
0

Bl
dg

. 9

Bl
dg

.1
1

Bl
dg

.1
2

Bl
dg

.1
6

Bl
dg

.1
5

Bl
dg

.1
3

Bl
dg

.1
4

Bl
dg

.2
0

Bl
dg

.1
7

Bl
dg

.1
9

Bl
dg

.1
8

Bl
dg

. 4

Bl
dg

. 3

Fi
gu

re
 2

SI
TE

 M
A

P
Ku

pu
na

 H
om

e 
O

‘W
ai

al
ua

, O
ah

u

©
20

25
 B

ow
er

s 
+ 

Ku
bo

ta
  C

on
su

lti
ng

 P
: 2

5A
00

97
.0

0/
O

ah
u/

Ku
pu

na
 H

om
e 

O
’W

ai
al

ua
/0

03
.a

i  
A

 2
O

ct
20

25
 1

N
O

RT
H

SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

0
50

10
0

20
0

AM
P 

49
HP

HA
 N

o. 
10

50
So

ur
ce

: S
ta

te
 o

f H
aw

ai
i G

IS
 D

at
a 

an
d 

G
oo

gl
e 

Ea
rth

 P
ro

, F
eb

 2
02

4






























	2026-02-19 Board Packet Contents
	2026-02-19 HIBC Memo and Agenda
	2026-02-19 Memo
	2026-02-19 HIBC Agenda Draft

	2025-12-8 HIBC Draft Minutes
	3-1-5-023-040_2024PR00161_2601TA03_HC_13-300-35_Z_Apele_SHPD_Rec
	3-7-2-005-004_TBD_2602TA01_HC_13-300-35_E_Murray_SHPD_Rec
	DPP Letter
	Letter Bowers Kubota
	DOT Section 106



